
Valdosta-Lowndes Zoning Board of Appeals                  MINUTES 
June 6, 2017  Page   3  
«««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««« 
 
 
Chairman Strickland announced the case. Mrs. Braswell stated that this request is for a variance to the minimum 
side yard setback requirements. The subject property consists of 1.11 acres and is located at 7040 Old Valdosta 
Road, Hahira, in an E-A zoned property. Table 4.01.02 (E) provides standards for building location and heights. In 
this case, the applicant is seeking relief along the eastern property line. There is an existing stoop/steps that appears 
to be on the parcel line, but the existing wall of the home is seven feet from the side property line. A variance is 
being requested for the structure to remain where it is currently located. A recent survey revealed the existing 
EXLOGLQJ�HQFURDFKPHQWV�WKDW�ZHUH�XQEHNQRZQVW�WR�WKH�DSSOLFDQW��7KH�KRXVH�ZDV�RULJLQDOO\�FRQVWUXFWHG�LQ�WKH�����¶V��
ZLWK�DGGLWLRQV�LQ�WKH�ODWH�����¶V��7KH�VLGH�\DUG�VHWEDFN�UHTXLUHPHQW�LQ�WKH�ODWH�����¶V�ZDV�EHOLHYHG�WR�EH ten feet. 
The variance is an attempt to address the encroachment so that the survey can be recorded for public record. The 
applicant wishes to keep the structure as it is currently depicted on the survey. The TRC reviewed the request and 
ultimately recommended for its approval. Considerations are the length of time the structure has been in place, and 
that the structure¶s porch does not pose a threat due to its open air design.  
 
Mrs. Hobby asked if the porch and stoop were added before the adoption of the ULDC. Mrs  Braswell stated yes.  
Mrs. Hobby asked why they were not grandfathered in. Mrs. Braswell stated that when they were built, the County 
had zoning, and the only way they could have been grandfathered in is if there had been no zoning. Mrs. Braswell 
stated that this type of situation came up relatively often. Mrs. Hobby asked if the County had given any thought to 
creating rules or regulations to address possibly grandfathering in situations like this.  
 
There being no further questions, Chairman Strickland asked if anyone would like to speak in support of the 
application. Mr. Leslie Roe, 7040 Old Valdosta Road North, VSRNH� RQ� EHKDOI� RI� WKH� DSSOLFDWLRQ�� +LV� ZLIH¶V�
JUDQGIDWKHU�EXLOW�LW�LQ�WKH�����¶V��DQG�LW�ZDV�DGGHG�RQ�WR��WKLQNLQJ�WKHUH�ZDV�SOHQW\ of room to build on. Mr. McCall 
asked where the door on the end of the house went to. Mr. Roe said it was a laundry room door. Mr. McCall asked 
LI�LW�ZDV�DQ�DFWLYHO\�XVHG�GRRU��0U��5RH�VDLG�LW�FRXOG�EH��EXW�WKH\�GLGQ¶W�XVH�LW�WKDW�PXFK��0U��5RH�VDLG�WKH\�used the 
door on the front of the house more. Mrs. Quarterman stated she had a concern about the stoop becoming closed 
in²she did not want to see it closed in. Mr. Alvarado asked if any part of the stoop or the roof crosses the property 
line. Mr. Roe said they did not cross the property line, that they were about a foot off the property line. Mr. Brantley 
DVNHG�ZKDW�WULJJHUHG�WKH�VXUYH\��0U��5RH�VWDWHG�KLV�ZLIH¶V�EURWKHU�SDVVHG�DZD\��7KH�EURWKHU�RZQHG�WKH�SURSHUW\�
next door, and while getting his property surveyed for his heirs, decided to survey their own property as well.  
 
There being no more discussion for Mr. Roe, Chairman Strickland asked if there was anyone else who wanted to 
speak in support of the application. There was none. Chairman Strickland asked if there was anyone who wanted 
to speak in opposition. There was none. &KDLUPDQ�6WULFNODQG�DVNHG�LI�DQ\RQH�KDG�FRQWDFWHG�0UV��%UDVZHOO¶V�RIILFH��
Mrs. Braswell stated there was no contact.  
 
There being no more discussion, Chairman Strickland opened the floor for a motion. Mrs. Quarterman made a 
PRWLRQ�WR�DSSURYH��FLWLQJ�FULWHULD�³G�´�ZLWK�WKH�FRQGLWLRQ�WKDW�WKH�VWRRS�QHYHU�EH�HQFORVHG��0U��%UDQWOH\�VHFRQGHG�WKH�
motion. The motion was called and carried with a vote of 6 to 0.  
 

CITY OF VALDOSTA CASES 
 
Agenda Item  # 5 & 6:    APP-2017-02 & App-2017-03 ---  Kenneth and Deborah Anderson (1306 
Cypress Street, Valdosta) 
 
Chairman Strickland asked if the Board needed to hear each case individually, or together. Ms. Tolley stated she 
did not have a preference as to whether they heard the cases together or separately, but recommended that they 
vote separately on each case.  
 
Ms. Tolley stated that these cases concerned 1306 Cypress Street, which consisted of 0.16 acres and is zoned     
M-1. The property contained a single family house, which was damaged by a fire. A house is not a permitted use in 
the M-1 zoning district. When damaged beyond 60% of its fair market value, it KDV�WR�FRQIRUP�WR�WRGD\¶V�VWDQGDUGV��
including zoning²ZKLFK�PHDQW� WKH�KRXVH�FRXOGQ¶W�EH�EXLOW� EDFN�ZLWKRXW�D� UH]RQLQJ�RU�D�3(/8&��7KH� LQGXVWULDO�
Activity Center Character Area makes the parcel ineligible to rezone for a residential zoning district, so a PELUC is 
the best choice. A PELUC is an opportunity to re-establish a nonconforming use that was legally operating on 
January 1, 2009, when the LDR became effective and can only authorize the last legally nonconforming use if it 
was legally operating at the time the LDR became effective. Staff recommended approval for the PELUC.  
 


